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Jul 3, 2025

Favio R. Rodriguez

City of Laredo Engineering Department
1110 Houston Street

Laredo, Texas 78040

Re: FY24-ENG-44 Fleet Facility at Solid Waste - Bid Recommendation

Dear Favio,

Able City received the bid submittal for this project on Tuesday, June 24th, 2025 at 4:00
pm and the bid opening was on Wednesday, June 25th, 2025 at 10:00 am. Summit

Building & Design (AOC Calton, Ltd., dba Summit Building & Design) was the only
qualified bidder and presented the following bid cost.

[tem Amount
Base Bid $8.853,046.00
Total $8,853,046.00

After further discussion, it has been determined that the project will not proceed at this
time due to insufficient funding. As a result, the bid will be formally rejected.

Please notify us should you require any further information.
Sincerely,
W aN\
Ricardo A. Solis, AIA
Able City, LLC
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